

May 27, 2026

June 21, 2024

Town of Caledon

Planning and Development Services
6311 Old Church Road,
Caledon, ON L7C 1J6

Attention: Adam Wendland, MCIP, RPP, Acting Manager

**RE: Pre-Consultation (DART) Application: Proposed Road Lighting
0 Nicholas St,
Alton Village, Town of Caledon
TBG Project No. 16420**

The purpose of this letter is to address the provision of road lighting in lieu of a photometric plan as outlined on item No. 14 on Sean Kenney's email dated September 22, 2023.

At this time, the proposed development will have dark sky-compliant lighting. We intend to provide further details with a photometric plan that will be finalized during the detailed design phase. Therefore, please note that the specifics of the proposed lighting are subject to change as part of the decision-making process. The final lighting plans will be in compliance with all Town of Caledon lighting standards.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact the undersigned at your earliest convenience.

Respectfully,
THE BIGLIERI GROUP LTD.



Mark Jacobs, MCIP RPP
Associate

Cc: Derrik Libawski, Mount Nicholas Holdings Inc.